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Malave, Erin

From: Deeba A. Haidary [dah@rappelhealthlaw.com]

Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 3.24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Address Change/add EIN for ACCU MED DIAGNOSTIC CENTERS LLC

£

To Whom It May Concern:

ACCU MED DIAGNOSTIC CENTERS LLC
DOCUMENT NOQ: L10000042626
— e
Please Change the Principal Address and Mailing Address to 21307 NW 2" Ave, Miami, FL 33169.
Thank you.

Deeba Haidary, Legal Assistant
Rappe! Health Law Group, P.L.
Bridgewater

1515 Indian River Boulevard

Suite A210

Vero Beach, Florida 32960

Voice: 772-778-8885

Facsimile; 772-778-8883

E-mail: dah@rappelhealthlaw.com
Web site: www rappelhealthlaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
from the law firm of Rappel Health Law Group, P.L. and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by statutory law, or work product doctrine of the
attorney/client privilege. Distribution or copying of this e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. Disclosure of confidential information is prohibited by Federal and State law. Unauthorized
disclosure of confidential information is subject to federal or State prosecution which, upon conviction,
may result in a fine or imprisonment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please call the law firm of
Rappel Health Law Group, P.L. at 772-778-8885 to report this incident and destroy the original message
and all copies and attachments, if any.
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